TO: Commandant Diana Henry

FROM: Young Marines Liaison (East)
DATE: March 7, 2025
SUBJECT: 3" QUARTER REPORT (October 2024 to January 2025)

United Young Marines Unit:
Upcoming Events:

April
e Clean up day at VFW Post 9788 Horsham, PA

May
e Recruitment table at Heroes & Hotrods Car Show, Horsham, PA
e Flag placement at George Washington Cemetery, Plymouth Meeting PA and

Sunset Memorial Park, Huntingdon Valley, PA

July
e July 4" Southampton Day Parade
August
e Tentative date for Boot Camp

Capital Area Young Marine Unit
e During the past quarter | have again reached out to Commander Mohler for an
update on his Unit’s activities and again have received no response to my email.
Their web site has not been updated since 2023 and their Facebook page is also
outdated.

| continue to stay in contact with the United Marines Unit via phone personal visit and
email and with the Capital Area Unit via email.

Respectfully submitted.

Linda S. Chamberlain

Linda S. Chamberlain
Young Marines Liaison - East

Cc: Don Bailey, Young Marines Liaison — West



